
 
 
 
 
 
 Date:   2 March 2006 
 
TO: 
 
 
 
TO: 

All Members of the Development 
Control Committee 
FOR ATTENDANCE 
 
All Other Members of the Council 
FOR INFORMATION 

  

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT 
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON 
on MONDAY, 13TH MARCH, 2006 at 6.30 PM. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Terry Stock 
Chief Executive  
 
 

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and 
Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
Open to the Public including the Press 
 

A large print version of this agenda is available.  In addition any 
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior 
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services Officer, on 
telephone number (01235) 547631. 
  
Map and Vision   
 

(Page 5) 
 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council Vision are 
attached. 
 
1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence  
 

     

 To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in 
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to 
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence. 
 

 



Development Control Committee  Monday, 13th March, 2006 
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

     

 To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items 
on the agenda for this meeting.   
 
In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order 
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest 
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated.  Where that personal interest is also a 
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is 
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she 
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee. 
 

3. Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements  
 

     

 To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as 
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to 
receive any announcements from the Chair. 
 

4. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32  
 

     

 Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or 
presented at the meeting. 
 

5. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32  
 

     

 Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the 
meeting. 
 

6. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33  
 

     

 Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating 
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting. 
 

7. Materials  
 

     

 To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee. 
 
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. 
 

8. Appeals  
 

 (Pages 6 - 19)    

 Lodged 
 
The following appeals have been lodged with the Planning Inspectorate:- 
 
(i) Appeal by Mr C Robbins against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the 

conversion of golf course club house into golf course related guest accommodation and 
ancillary works, Faringdon Golf Club, Great Coxwell, (GCO/17377/3); 

 
(ii) Appeal by Mr C Robbins against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the erection 

of a dwelling (amended plans), Faringdon Golf Club, Great Coxwell, (GCO/17377/4); 



Development Control Committee  Monday, 13th March, 2006 
 

 
(iii) Appeal by Mr C Robbins against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit new golf 

reception room, toilets, workshop, car parking and landscaping, Faringdon Golf Club, 
Great Coxwell, (GCO/17377/5); 

 
(iv) Appeal by Mr C Pugh against the Council’s decision to take enforcement action relating 

to without planning permission the insertion of two unauthorised windows on the south 
west elevation of the dwelling house and the unauthorised extension to the garage, 10 
Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, (CUM/18082/3-E); 

 
(v) Appeal by Letcombe Manor Estate against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the 

demolition of all buildings except The Lodge, Letcombe Laboratory, Letcombe Regis; 
 
(vi) Appeal by J L S Lonsdale against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the 

demolition of redundant farm buildings and the erection of 5 houses, Home Farm, West 
Street, Sparsholt, Wantage. 

 
Allowed 
 
The following appeal has been allowed by the Planning Inspectorate: - 
 
Appeal by Mr and Mrs J Kay against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit a single storey 
rear extension, Ickleton House, London Road, Blewbury  (BLE/15593/3 and BLE/15593/4-LB).  
The decision to refuse permission was made by the Strategic Director under powers delegated 
to him under the Scheme of Delegation.  A copy of the decision notice is attached as Appendix 
1. No reference to costs was made. 
 
Dismissed 
 
The following appeal has been dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate: - 
 
Appeal by Mr Drewett against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit a two storey side and 
rear extensions (ABG/19058). The decision to refuse permission was made by the Strategic 
Director under powers delegated to him under the Scheme of Delegation.  A copy of the 
decision notice is attached as Appendix 2.  No reference to costs was made. 
 
Allowed/Dismissed 
 
The following appeal has been part allowed and part dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate: - 
 
Appeal by A Myrat Terzi against an enforcement notice against without planning permission, 
building operations involving the erection of decking and arbours.  The decision to take 
enforcement action was made by the Development Control Committee.  A copy of the decision 
notice is attached as Appendix 3.  No reference to costs was made. 
 
Recommendation 
 
that the agenda report be received. 
 

9. Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings  
 

 (Pages 20 - 27)    

 A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented. 
 
Recommendation 
 
that the report be received. 
 



Development Control Committee  Monday, 13th March, 2006 
 

 
  
PLANNING APPLICATIONS   
 

 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on 
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during 
normal office hours.  They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse 
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result 
of consultation. 
 
Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the 
meeting.   
 
Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the 
Council’s public speaking arrangements.  Applications where members of the public have given notice 
that they wish to speak will be considered first. 
 
Report 250/05 of the Deputy Director (Planning) refers. 
10. SUT/2124/1 – Erection of a detached dwelling with annexe and garage.  New dual access 

to serve existing and proposed dwellings. Beechfield House, Abingdon Road, Sutton 
Courtenay  

 

(Wards Affected: Sutton Courtenay and Appleford)  
 

(Pages 28 - 37)  
 

11. KBA/3105/8 – Demolition of house and garage. Construction of 6 semi-detached houses. 
Restwood, Faringdon Road, Southmoor  

 

(Wards Affected: Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor)  
 

(Pages 38 - 45)  
 

12. SUN/7291/5 – Demolition of existing 8 flats and construction of replacement building 
containing 8 flats Lincombe Lodge, Fox Lane, Boars Hill  

 

(Wards Affected: Sunningwell and Wootton)  
 

(Pages 46 - 54)  
 

13. CUM/19444 – Demolition of 109 Eynsham Road and erection of eight dwellings. Land to 
rear of 101 – 109 Eynsham Road, Botley  

 

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)  
 

(Pages 55 - 72)  
 

  
Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972   
 

 
 

 None. 



Agenda Annex

Page 5



Agenda Item 8

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

L
is

t 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

p
p

e
a
ls

 
   

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

9
.1

2
.0

4
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
4

/1
1

6
8

9
6
4
 

W
A

N
/1

3
7
8
7
/3

 
M

r 
R

e
e

d
 

2
5
-2

6
 M

a
rk

e
t 

P
la

c
e
 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
2
 8

A
E

 

P
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 o

f 
2
 x

 2
 b

e
d
 f

la
ts

, 
1
 x

 1
 b

e
d
 f

la
t 

a
n
d

 c
o
n

v
e
rs

io
n
 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

in
g

le
 s

to
re

y
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 i
n
to

 a
 2

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 
d

w
e
lli

n
g
 (

re
-s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
).

 
(A

c
c
e
s
s
 o

ff
 C

h
u
rc

h
 S

tr
e
e
t)

. 
  

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

  

S
o
u
th

 
W

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 

2
1
.1

1
.0

5
 

2
6
.1

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

7
1

6
8
0
 

D
R

A
/4

4
5

/2
5

-X
 

M
rs

 J
 R

a
y
 

E
a
s
t 

P
a
d

d
o
c
k
s
 

M
ilt

o
n
 R

o
a

d
 

D
ra

y
to

n
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
4
 4

E
Z

 
   

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

re
e

 d
e

ta
c
h
e

d
 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 g

a
ra

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 s

p
a
c
e
s
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

2
2
.0

2
.2

0
0
6
 

 

S
o
u
th

 
 

1
4
.2

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

7
2

9
8
4
 

W
A

N
/1

8
4
9
2
/1

 
M

r 
H

 G
ib

s
o

n
 

5
 B

e
lm

o
n
t 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
2
 9

A
S

 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 
a
lt
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
. 

 E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
. 

   

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
N

o
 d

a
te

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

S
o
u
th

 
 

2
4
.0

9
.0

4
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
4

/1
1

6
6

0
4
8
 –

 L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

4
/1

1
6
2

0
0
5
 

A
B

G
/7

3
7

5
/7

 –
 

L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
B

G
/7

3
7

5
/6

 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

B
o

w
ls

 C
lu

b
 

P
a
rk

 R
o
a
d
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 a

ll 
w

e
a
th

e
r 

b
o

w
lin

g
 g

re
e

n
 w

it
h

 
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 f
e
n
c
in

g
, 

h
e

d
g

in
g
 

a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
w

o
rk

. 
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 l
e

y
la

n
d
ii 

a
n
d
 f

ir
 

h
e
d
g

in
g
. 
(R

e
-s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
).

 
   

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
4
.1

0
.0

5
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e
d
 

1
2
/1

0
/0

5
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 20



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

2
4
.0

9
.0

4
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
4

/1
1

6
2

0
0
5
 –

 L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

4
/1

1
6
0

4
8
 

A
B

G
/7

3
7

5
/6

 –
 

L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
B

G
/7

3
7

5
/7

 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

B
o

w
lin

g
 C

lu
b
 

P
a
rk

 R
o
a
d
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
x
o
n
 

   

E
x
te

n
d

 b
o

w
lin

g
 g

re
e

n
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 A

ll 
W

e
a
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
4
.1

0
.0

5
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e
d
 

1
2
/1

0
/0

5
 

2
6
.8

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/H

/0
5
/1

1
8

7
8
9
3
 

B
E

S
/1

9
1
2

0
-A

 
H

a
rt

w
e
ll 

P
L
C

 
L
a
n
d

 a
t 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

F
a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 R

d
 a

n
d
 

B
e
s
s
e
ls

le
ig

h
 R

d
 

B
e
s
s
e
ls

le
ig

h
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
X

2
 9

R
E

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 f

re
e
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 

s
ig

n
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
  
  
  
  
  

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

  
D

is
m

is
s
e
d
 

  
  
2
.1

1
.0

5
 

1
9
.7

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
4
 

8
5
6
 

 

N
H

I/
7
0

9
3
/1

 
S

 &
 H

 H
o
m

e
s
 

6
2
 Y

a
rn

e
lls

 H
ill

 
B

o
tl
e

y
 

O
X

2
 9

B
E

 

N
o
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d
 

e
re

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

5
 f

la
ts

 w
it
h
 a

s
s
o
c
. 

p
a
rk

in
g
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

  
A

llo
w

e
d
 

  
 2

.1
1
.0

5
 

0
3
.0

3
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

7
4

7
5
1
 

A
B

G
/1

7
8

1
/3

 
M

r 
M

ia
h
 

1
1
6
 O

x
fo

rd
 R

o
a

d
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
4
 2

A
G

 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
d
e
ta

c
h
e
d

 
d

w
e
lli

n
g
. 

 E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
 

s
to

re
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
f 

4
 x

 2
 b

e
d
 

fl
a
ts

 a
n
d
 3

 x
 1

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 f
la

ts
. 
  

P
a
rk

in
g
 f

o
r 

1
1
 c

a
rs

, 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 
w

o
rk

s
. 

    

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
D

a
te

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e
d

 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
2
.0

4
.0

5
 

 
A

P
P

/V
3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

7
8

1
6
9
 -

 L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

5
/1

1
9
3

9
8
8
) 

A
B

G
/1

7
1

4
0
/1

- 
L

in
k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
B

G
/1

7
1

4
0
/2

 

B
u
ild

e
rs

 E
d

e
 

L
td

 
L
a
n
d

 A
d
ja

c
e

n
t 
T

o
 

T
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

  
C

o
lw

e
ll 

D
ri

v
e
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
4
 1

A
U

 
     

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1
8
 x

 1
 b

e
d
 

a
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
2
1
 x

 2
 b

e
d

 
a
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 2

3
 h

o
u
s
e
s
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
D

a
te

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e
d

 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

Page 21



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

1
8
.0

4
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

7
8

3
0
2
 

A
B

G
/9

5
0

4
/2

 
M

r 
J
 R

 &
 M

rs
 

N
  
C

 D
a

g
n
e

ll 
1
8
6
 W

o
o
tt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
4
 1

J
Z

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tw

o
 s

to
re

y
 s

id
e

 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
-d

iv
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 e

x
te

n
d
e

d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

to
 f

o
rm

 2
 x

 2
 b

e
d
ro

o
m

 f
la

ts
 

a
n
d
 2

 x
 1

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 f
la

ts
. 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
4
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
, 
c
yc

le
 a

n
d

 b
in

 s
to

re
s
. 

  

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
D

a
te

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e
d

 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

2
8
.0

4
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

7
8

9
5
7
 

K
E

N
/1

7
0

7
6
/1

-X
 

In
fi
ll 

L
a
n

d
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 
L
a
n
d

 T
o
 R

e
a
r 

O
f 

1
7
9
 -

 1
8
9
 P

o
p
la

r 
G

ro
v
e
 

K
e
n

n
in

g
to

n
 

O
x
fo

rd
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
 5

Q
S

 
   

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1
2
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 &

 
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
1
8
5
 

P
o
p

la
r 

G
ro

v
e
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
2

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

6
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
5
.1

1
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
6

0
4
1
 

W
T

T
/5

8
2
5
/3

 
P

e
te

r 
W

h
it
e
 

3
9
 W

h
it
e
c
ro

s
s
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

O
X

1
3
 6

B
S

 
 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

o
u
th

o
u
s
e
. 

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

b
u
n
g

a
lo

w
 i
n
 t
h

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

 o
f 

3
9
. 

  

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

2
7
.0

5
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
0

9
1
3
 

W
A

N
/1

8
8

2
8

 
M

r 
S

 S
a
n

d
e
rs

 
9
 B

ry
a
n
 W

a
y 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
2
 7

E
H

 
   

M
o
v
in

g
 o

f 
fe

n
c
e
 u

p
 t

o
 

b
o
u
n

d
a
ry

 l
in

e
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

S
o
u
th

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 

0
5

.0
9

.0
5

 

1
3
.1

0
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
1

0
8
3
 

B
L
E

/1
5
5
9
3
/3

 
M

r 
&

 M
rs

 J
 

K
a

y
 

Ic
k
le

to
n
 H

o
u
s
e
 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 R

o
a
d
 

B
le

w
b
u
ry

 
D

id
c
o
t 

O
x
o
n
 

  

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o

 b
a
rn

. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

S
o
u
th

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 

1
6

.2
.0

6
 

Page 22



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

1
3
.1

0
.0

5
 

 
B

L
E

/1
5
5
9
3
/4

-L
B

 
M

r 
&

 M
rs

 J
 

K
a

y
 

Ic
k
le

to
n
 H

o
u
s
e
 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 R

o
a
d
 

B
le

w
b
u
ry

 
D

id
c
o
t 

O
x
o
n
 

  

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o

 b
a
rn

. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

S
o
u
th

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 

1
6

.2
.0

6
 

2
8
.1

0
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
2

4
8
2
 

E
H

A
/1

8
3
9
2
/1

-X
 

M
r 

a
n
d

 M
rs

 
D

u
d
le

y
 

L
a
n
d

 A
d
ja

c
e

n
t 
T

o
 

P
ri
o
ry

 H
o

u
s
e
 

S
n
u

g
g
s
 L

a
n
e
 

E
a
s
t 
H

a
n
n
e

y
 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

   

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 s

in
g
le

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

S
o
u
th

 
 

5
.1

2
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
5

1
3
5
 

L
R

E
/9

5
7

/6
2

-X
 

T
h
e
 L

e
tc

o
m

b
e
 

M
a
n
o
r 

E
s
ta

te
 

L
td

 

L
e
tc

o
m

b
e
 

L
a
b
o
ra

to
ry

 
L
e
tc

o
m

b
e
 R

e
g

is
 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
2
 9

J
T

 

R
e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
(c

la
s
s
 C

3
) 

u
s
e
, 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 r

e
ta

il 
u
n

it
 

(c
la

s
s
 A

1
) 

a
n

d
/o

r 
lo

c
u
m

 
h
e
a

lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 (

c
la

s
s
 D

1
) 

in
 

th
e
 L

o
d
g

e
. 
 R

e
a
rr

a
n

g
e
d

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
, 

la
n

d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

P
u
b

lic
 I

n
q
u

ir
y
 

 
N

o
 d

a
te

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

S
o
u
th

 
 

 
A

P
P

/V
3
1

2
0
/E

/0
6

/1
1

9
7

8
5
2
 

L
R

E
/9

5
7

/6
3

-C
A

 
T

h
e
 L

e
tc

o
m

b
e
 

M
a
n
o
r 

E
s
ta

te
 

L
td

 

L
e
tc

o
m

b
e
 

L
a
b
o
ra

to
ry

 
L
e
tc

o
m

b
e
 R

e
g

is
 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
2
 9

J
T

 
 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 

e
x
c
e
p
t 
T

h
e
 L

o
d
g
e
. 

P
u
b

lic
 I

n
q
u

ir
y
 

 
N

o
 d

a
te

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

s
o
u
th

 
 

0
8
.0

2
.0

6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

0
7

7
8
3
 

S
P

A
/1

5
6

2
3

/3
 

J
 L

 S
 

L
o
n
s
d
a

le
 

H
o
m

e
 F

a
rm

  
W

e
s
t 
S

tr
e
e
t 

S
p
a
rs

h
o

lt
 

W
a
n
ta

g
e
 

O
x
o
n
 

O
X

1
2
 9

P
L
 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
re

d
u

n
d
a

n
t 
fa

rm
 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 
 E

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
v
e
 

h
o
u
s
e
s
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
N

o
 D

a
te

 C
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 

S
o
u
th

 
 

3
1
.0

8
.0

4
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
4

/1
1

5
8

G
C

O
/1

2
9

7
/1

1
 

M
r 

G
 D

 S
o
p
p
 

W
ill

o
w

d
e

n
e
, 
G

re
a
t 

C
h
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 
W

ri
tt
e
n
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e

d
 

3
1

.1
0

.0
5

 

Page 23



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

1
7
7
 

C
o
x
w

e
ll,

 
F

a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
to

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 b

a
s
e
 (

B
8
) 

a
n

d
 

o
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

(C
1
).

  
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o
 r

e
a
r 

d
ri

v
e
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 
h
a
rd

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 
fo

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
 w

a
s
h
 a

re
a

. 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

2
1
.6

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
2

9
6
9
 

F
R

I/
1
1
3

9
7
/2

 
R

o
b
e
rt

 &
 

R
o

w
e
n

a
 

W
ils

o
n
 

S
tr

u
a

n
, 
F

a
ri

n
g
d

o
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 

F
ri
lf
o
rd

 
H

e
a
th

, 
A

b
in

g
d

o
n
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 f

ir
s
t 
fl
o
o
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e

d
 

1
4

.1
2

.0
5

 

1
7
.8

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
6

8
8
2
 

C
U

M
/1

2
4

4
5

/1
 

M
r 

S
 H

a
rr

is
o
n
 

S
w

in
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

, 
S

w
in

fo
rd

, 
W

it
n
e

y 
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

A
ll

o
w

e
d

 
1

7
.1

1
.0

5
 

1
6
.8

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
6

8
9
8
 

A
B

G
/1

9
0

2
6
 

D
 P

a
p
a
 &

 J
 

W
o
o
tt
o
n
 

1
1
 F

u
lw

e
ll 

C
lo

s
e

, 
A

b
in

g
d
o
n
, 

O
x
o
n
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
.(

la
n

d
 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 1
1
 F

u
lw

e
ll 

C
lo

s
e
).

 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e

d
 

1
1

.1
.0

6
 

1
6
.8

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
6

9
4
9
 

A
B

G
/1

9
0

2
6

/1
 

D
 P

a
p
a
 &

 J
 

W
o
o
tt
o
n
 

1
1
 F

u
lw

e
ll 

C
lo

s
e

, 
A

b
in

g
d
o
n
, 

O
x
o
n
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
, 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 (

L
a

n
d
 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 1
1
 F

u
lw

e
ll 

C
lo

s
e
) 

 
(R

e
-s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
).

 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e

d
 

1
1

.1
.0

6
 

2
2
.9

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

8
9

1
0
4
 

A
P

T
/1

6
7

1
1
/4

 
M

r 
J
 

M
c
D

o
n
n

e
ll 

C
u
b
s
 P

u
d
d

le
, 

M
ilw

a
y
 L

a
n
e
, 

A
p
p

le
to

n
, 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
e

n
 p

o
rc

h
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

2
9
.9

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

//
1

1
8

7
9
2
2
 

N
H

I/
6
2

8
9
/3

 
M

r 
C

a
is

b
ro

o
k
 

H
ila

ri
o

n
, 
H

a
rc

o
u
rt

 
H

ill
, 
O

x
fo

rd
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 t
ri

p
le

 g
a
ra

g
e
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
D

a
te

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e
d

 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

3
.1

1
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
2

8
7
6
 

G
F

A
/1

6
6

9
6
/2

 
W

ic
k
le

s
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 L

td
 

W
ic

k
le

s
h
a
m

 
L
o
d
g

e
 F

a
rm

, 
F

a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

a
g
ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
b
u

ild
in

g
/f

a
rm

 
o
ff

ic
e
 a

n
d
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
b
u

ild
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 c

la
s
s
 B

1
(a

) 
o
ff

ic
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
D

a
te

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e
d

 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
7
.1

1
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
4

A
B

G
/1

9
0

5
8
 

M
r 

S
 D

re
w

e
tt
 

5
 N

o
rm

a
n
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 t

w
o
 s

to
re

y
 s

id
e
 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

Page 24



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

1
1
4
 

A
v
e
n
u

e
, 

A
b
in

g
d

o
n
 

  

a
n
d
 r

e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

1
8
.1

1
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
4

1
3
6
 

    

G
F

A
/1

9
0
5
2
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 J

 
F

la
w

n
 

  

2
6
 C

o
le

s
h

ill
 D

ri
v
e

, 
A

b
in

g
d
o
n
 

C
o
n

v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
g
a
ra

g
e
 i
n
to

 
p
a
rt

 d
in

in
g
 r

o
o
m

 p
a
rt

 s
tu

d
y
. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

2
1
.1

1
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
3

9
8
8
 -

 L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

5
/1

1
7
8

1
6
9
 

A
B

G
/1

7
1

4
0
/2

 
- 

L
in

k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
B

G
/1

7
1

4
0
/1

 
 

B
u
ild

e
rs

 E
d

e
 

L
td

 
L
a
n
d

 a
d
j.
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

P
o
lic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

C
o
lw

e
ll 

D
ri

v
e
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1
8
 x

 1
 b

e
d
 

a
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
1
8
 x

 2
 b

e
d

 
a
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 2

3
 h

o
u
s
e
s
. 

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 

 
2
/3

/0
6
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
7
.1

.0
6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
6

/1
1

9
7

3
5
4
 

A
B

G
/1

9
3

5
8

 
D

F
P

I 
L
td

 
L
a
n
d

 t
o
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

8
1
 

O
c
k
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
, 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h
ir
e
, 
O

x
1
4
 

5
A

G
 

 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
tb

u
ild

in
g
s
. 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
2
 x

 2
 b

e
d
ro

o
m

 
d

w
e
lli

n
g
 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e

d
 –

 
2

2
.2

.0
6

 

8
.2

.0
6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

0
7

9
6
8
/N

W
F

 

C
U

M
/1

1
4

7
1

/2
 

M
r 

P
 J

e
w

s
o

n
 

S
it
e
 a

t 
L
a
n

e
 B

a
rn

, 
E

y
n
s
h
a
m

 R
o
a
d
, 

F
a
rm

o
o
r,

 O
x
fo

rd
, 

O
X

2
 9

N
L
 

 

P
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
3
.2

.0
6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

0
8

2
6
8
/N

W
F

 –
 L

in
k
e
d

 
w

it
h

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2
0

/A
/0

6
/2

0
0
8

2
7
0
 &

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2
0

/A
/0

6
/2

0
0
8

2
6
5
/N

W
F

 
  

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/3
 –

 
L

in
k

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/4
 

&
 

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/5
 

M
r 

G
e
o
ff

 
R

o
b
b

in
s
 

F
a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 G

o
lf
 

C
o
u
rs

e
, 
G

re
a
t 

C
o
x
w

e
ll,

 
F

a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
, 

O
x
o
n
, 

S
N

7
 7

L
U

 

C
o
n

v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
g
o

lf
 c

lu
b
 

h
o
u
s
e
 i
n
to

 g
o

lf
 c

o
u
rs

e
 

re
la

te
d
 g

u
e
s
t 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
n
c
ill

a
ry

 w
o
rk

s
 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
3
.2

.0
6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

0
8

2
7
0
/N

W
F

 –
 L

in
k
e
d

 
w

it
h

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2
0

/A
/0

6
/2

0
0
8

2
6
8
/N

W
F

 &
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

6
/2

0
0
8

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/4
 –

 
L

in
k

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/3
 

&
 

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/5
 

M
r 

G
e
o
ff

 
R

o
b
b

in
s
 

F
a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 G

o
lf
 

C
o
u
rs

e
, 
G

re
a
t 

C
o
x
w

e
ll,

 
F

a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
, 

O
x
o
n
, 

S
N

7
 7

L
U

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 

(A
m

e
n
d
e
d
 p

la
n
s
) 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

Page 25



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

2
6
5
/N

W
F

 
  

1
3
.2

.0
6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/2
0

0
8

2
6

5
/N

W
F

–
 L

in
k
e
d

 w
it

h
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

6
/2

0
0
8

2
6
8
/N

W
F

 &
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1
2
0

/A
/0

6
/2

0
0
8

2
7
0
/N

W
F

 

G
C

O
/1

7
3

7
7

/5
 –

 
L

in
k
e

d
 w

it
h

 
G

C
O

/1
7

3
7

7
/3

 
&

 
G

C
O

/1
7

3
7

7
/4

 

M
r 

G
e
o
ff

 
R

o
b
b

in
s
 

F
a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 G

o
lf
 

C
o
u
rs

e
, 
G

re
a
t 

C
o
x
w

e
ll,

 
F

a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
, 

O
x
o
n
, 

S
N

7
 7

L
U

 

N
e

w
 g

o
lf
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

o
o
m

, 
to

ile
ts

, 
w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
, 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p

in
g
 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2
5
.4

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/C

/0
5
/2

0
0

1
2
9
6
 

G
C

O
/2

0
8

7
/1

3
-

E
 

T
a
p
e
c
ro

w
n
 

L
td

 
U

n
it
s
 

5
,6

,8
,9

,1
0
,1

1
,1

8
 

a
n
d
 2

0
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 

u
n
it
s
 1

5
 a

n
d
 1

7
 

C
h
o

w
le

 E
s
ta

te
 

G
re

a
t 
C

o
x
w

e
ll 

F
a
ri
n
g

d
o
n
 

 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d

 f
ro

m
 u

s
e
 

fo
r 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

 t
o
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

m
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
 o

f 
s
h
o
p
 f

it
ti
n
g

s
 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

   
  
  
  
  
W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

     
 

N
o
rt

h
 

D
is

m
is

s
e
d
 

  
2
0
.1

.0
6
 

1
5
.8

.0
5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/C

/0
5
/2

0
0

2
7
9
9
 

A
B

G
/1

7
7

1
5

/2
-E

 
M

r 
T

e
rz

i 
2
0
 S

o
u
th

 Q
u
a

y
 

A
b
in

g
d
o
n
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t
h

e
 

e
re

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e
c
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 

a
rb

o
u
rs

 
 

  
  
  
  
  

 W
ri
tt
e
n
 

  
  
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 

P
a
rt

 
D

is
m

is
s
e
d
  

P
a
rt

 A
llo

w
e
d
 

2
0
.2

.0
6
 

1
8
.2

.0
6
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/C

/0
6
/2

0
0

8
0
7
7
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
2

4
4
3
 

C
U

M
/1

8
0
8
2
/2

 
 C

U
M

/1
8
0
8
2
/3

-E
 

M
r 

C
 P

u
g
h
 

1
0
 H

id
s
 C

o
p
s
e
 

R
o
a
d
 

C
u
m

n
o
r 

H
ill

 

P
a
rt

 r
e
tr

o
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 

n
e

w
 v

e
h

ic
u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

(A
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
C

U
M

/1
8
0
8

2
/1

).
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
in

s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
tw

o
  

u
n
a
u

th
o
ri

s
e
d
 w

in
d

o
w

s
 a

n
d
 

u
n
a
u

th
o
ri

s
e
d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o

 
th

e
 g

a
ra

g
e
. 

 

  
  
  
  
 H

e
a
ri

n
g
 

N
o
rt

h
 

 

1
7
.1

0
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/V

3
1

2
0
/C

/0
5
/2

0
0

3
D

R
A

/4
4

5
/2

7
-E

 
M

r 
L
 W

e
lls

 
E

a
s
t 

P
a
d

d
o
c
k
s
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 

P
u
b

lic
 I

n
q
u

ir
y
 

S
o
u
th

 
 

Page 26



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 0

1
/0

3
/2

0
0
6
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p

e
a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

A
p

p
e
ll

a
n

t 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
ri

n
g

/ 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
q

u
ir

y
/W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 &
 

D
a
te

 

5
1
8
 

D
ra

y
to

n
 M

ill
 

M
ill

 R
o
a
d
 

D
ra

y
to

n
 

O
X

1
4
 4

E
Z

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
h

a
s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t
h

e
 

la
y
in

g
 o

f 
h
a
rd

c
o
re

 a
n

d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
n
c
re

te
 

b
ri
d
g

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 M

ill
 B

ro
o
k
 

  

  
1
6
.5

.0
6
 

1
7
.1

0
.0

5
 

A
P

P
/3

1
2
0
/C

/0
5
/2

0
0
3
5

1
9
 

E
H

E
/1

9
6
5
/7

-E
 

M
r 

L
 W

e
lls

 
G

re
e
n
s
a
n
d
s
 

E
a
s
t 
H

e
n
d
re

d
 

O
X

1
2
 8

J
G

 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 f

o
r 

a
g
ri
c
u

lt
u
re

 t
o
 s

to
ra

g
e
 o

f 
n
o

n
-

a
g
ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
it
e
m

s
, 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 
a
n
d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 o

f 
v
e
h

ic
le

s
. 

 

   
  
 P

u
b

lic
 I
n

q
u

ir
y
 

   
  
  
  
  

 9
.5

.0
6
 

 
  

S
o
u
th

 
 

8
.0

2
.0

6
 

A
P

P
/H

H
/0

6
/1

1
1
 

H
H

1
 

M
r 

M
rs

 M
 

G
a
lli

n
g

to
n
 

D
o

w
n

la
n

d
s
 

S
o
u
th

 R
o

w
 

C
h
ilt

o
n
 

O
X

1
1
 0

R
J
 

A
g
a

in
s
t 
a

 R
e
m

e
d
ia

l 
N

o
ti
c
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 a

 H
ig

h
 H

e
d
g

e
 

 
S

o
u
th

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

G
:\
A

d
m

in
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

c
h

e
d
u
le

s
\L

is
t 

o
f 

F
o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 P

u
b
lic

 I
n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n

g
s
 

Page 27



 SUT/2124/1 – Mr & Mrs Buchanan 
Erection of a detached dwelling with annexe and garage.  New dual access to serve 
existing and proposed dwellings.  
Beechfield House, Abingdon Road, Sutton Courtenay. 
 

1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 Permission is sought for the erection of one detached dwelling on land within the curtilage of 

Beechfield House, Sutton Courtenay.  The house is to be located between Beechfield House 
and its neighbour, The Poplars.  A copy of the plans are attached at Appendix 1. 

 
1.2 Access to the site will be from a new joint access drive at the northern corner of the site. 
 
1.3 The application is brought to Committee as a result of the objection received from Sutton 

Courtenay Parish Council. 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 There is no planning history associated with this site. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy H5 of the adopted local plan and Policy H10 of the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan allow 

for the provision of infilling and minor development on sites within the Sutton Courtenay village, 
unless the site contributes positively to the form or character of the village, involves the loss of 
local amenities or results in harm of the character of the area.  Policies D1 and D2 of the 
adopted Local Plan seek to ensure a high standard in new development and this is reiterated by 
Policy DC1 of the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan. 

 
 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Sutton Courtenay Parish Council – objects – see Appendix 2. 
 
4.2 Environment Agency – no objections subject to conditions. 
 
4.3 Drainage Engineer – Flood Risk Assessment requirements should be conditions. 
 
4.4 Thames Water – Comments awaited. 
 
4.5 1 letter of objection summarised as follows:- new house will be very close to boundary, 

overlooking from first floor windows, new garage in front of established building line.  Three 
storey dwelling not in keeping.  Beechfield House is served by a septic tank which does not have 
the capacity to take an additional dwelling.  House should be located to the north of existing 
house. 

 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 Beechfield House is a mature substantial detached dwelling situated on the eastern side of 

Abingdon Road on the northern edge of the village of Sutton Courtenay.  The existing house sits 
in a generous plot and permission is sought to erect a detached 5 bedroomed house between 
Beechfield House and its neighbour ‘The Poplars’. 

 
5.2 The site is very well screened from Abingdon Road and a high fence forms the southern 

boundary with ‘The Poplars’. 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 28



5.3 The new house, which is to be constructed of brick under a tiled roof, is arranged over 3 floors 
with rooms in the roof space but it is to be the same height as Beechfield House.  The new 
dwelling will be situated 3.5 metres from Beechfield House at its closest point and just over 8 
metres from the adjoining property, The Poplars. 

 
5.4 The property has been designed to ensure that there will be no overlooking of neighbouring 

properties.  The three windows proposed at first floor level are all to non-habitable rooms.  The 
two bathroom windows facing The Poplars will be obscure glazed with a small top hung vent. 

 
5.5 The Parish Council has objected to the proposal on the grounds that the development looks 

‘squashed’ and that the proposed three storey property is out of character with adjacent 
development.  Officers acknowledge that the new house will be situated closer to Beechfield 
House than the existing loose-knit neighbouring development.  However, this is a consequence 
of making more efficient use of the site for housing, and in this instance it is not considered to be 
so cramped or unsatisfactory as to warrant refusal of the application but Officers would 
recommend the removal of permitted development rights to safeguard the amenities of 
Beechfield House in particular.  Similarly, the provision of rooms in the roof of the new dwelling 
is considered acceptable given the mix of house styles in the local area. The development of 
land to the north of Beechfield House would not be considered by Officers to comply with 
existing housing policies, whereas this plot between the existing house and ‘The Poplars’ is 
considered to be an infill plot within the existing built form of the village. 

 
5.6 The comments of Thames Water are awaited in respect of drainage issues on the site. 
 
 
6.0 Recommendation 

 

6.1 It is recommended that the application be permitted subject to the following conditions: 
 
 1. TL1 Time Limit - Full Application 
 
 2. RE3 Restriction on Extensions and Alterations to Dwelling 
 
 3. RE8 Submission of Drainage Details (Surface Water and Foul Sewage) 
 
 4. HY3 Access in accordance with Specified Plan 
 

  5. LS4 Implementation of Landscaping Scheme (incorporating existing tree(s)) – to  
    be submitted 
 

 6. MC1 Submission of Materials (Details) 
 
 7. MC7 Submission of details of Windows/Doors, etc 
 

8. The development should be constructed in accordance with the Flood Risk  
Assessment (FRA) reference 14376-01 dated August 2005, and prepared by Nick Jaritt of 
Entec. 

  
9. Any walls or fencing constructed within or around the site shall be designed  
 to be permeable to flood water. 
 
10. Details of the proposed raised walkway for dry pedestrian access shall be  

submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 

11. There shall be no raising of existing ground levels on the site.. 
 
 12. MC10 Obscured Glazing (Vent) 
 

Page 29



13.  No spoil or materials shall be deposited or stored on that part of the site lying  
 within the area of land liable to flood. 
 
14. The garage shall be constructed within the floor slab at existing ground level,  

and any arising from excavation removed from the floodplain: and with apertures in the 
side and rear walls from ground level up to the 50.01m flood water level to allow free entry 
and egress of flood water: and with gaps left under the main garage doors for the same 
purpose. 

 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Report 250/05 

KBA/3105/8 – J McDermott  
Demolition of house and garage. Construction of 6 semi-detached houses. Restwood, 
Faringdon Road, Southmoor. 
 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 Restwood is a large detached house on a substantial plot in Southmoor. As well as the house, 

the site contains a large outbuilding consisting of a garage, store and first floor office. The 
proposal is to demolish the house and outbuilding and build 6 semi-detached houses. Extracts 
from the application drawings are in Appendix 1. The layout of the new houses has been 
designed to retain the existing mature trees at the front of the site and the existing hedges on 
the side boundaries. 

 
1.2 A public footpath lies immediately to the west of the site, connecting Faringdon Road with Fir 

Tree Close. The nearest neighbour on this side is Silver Glenn, a detached house. The 
nearest neighbour to the east is Pinewood, one of a pair of stone cottages. To the north of the 
site is a playground associated with the village school. 

 
1.3 The application comes to Committee due to the objection of the Parish Council 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 The detached garage, store and office was permitted in 1986 (ref KBA/3105/4). In 2004, 

planning permission was granted to convert the outbuilding into a dwelling (KBA/3105/7). 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy H5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for new residential 

development in the built-up area of Southmoor provided the scale, density and layout of the 
proposal is compatible with the size, form and character of the village. Policies D1, D2 and D3 
require all new development to be acceptable in terms of design, the effect on neighbours, and 
highway safety. 

 
3.2 Similar policies in the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan 2011 are H10, DC1, DC5 and DC9 
 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Kingston Bagpuize-with-Southmoor Parish Council objects for the following reason – “The 

proposal is contrary to Policy H10 which permits development in the larger villages provided 
the layout, mass and design of the new houses would not harm the character of the area. The 
footprint of the proposed dwellings would be much larger than that of adjacent dwellings on 
the Faringdon Road and so the proposal constitutes over-development. Dwellings 1 – 4 are 
set well forward of the existing building line, dominating the visual impact of developments on 
this part of the road, and so out of character with neighbouring properties. The two dwellings 
to the rear would create a cramped and undesirable ‘backland’ development. The 
development would create additional traffic close to a dangerous curve onto the Faringdon 
Road. The rooms on the second floor will overlook gardens of neighbouring properties.” 

 
4.2 Local Residents – 3 letters have been received making the following objections:- 
 

1. Overlooking 
2. Increased noise and disturbance 
3. Loss of light 
4. Additional traffic close to the footpath to the school 
5. Impact on drains 

 
4.3 County Engineer – no objection subject to conditions. 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 38



Report 250/05 

4.4 Arboricultural Officer – comments to be reported at the Meeting 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 There are three main issues:- 
 

1. The effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area 
2. The impact on neighbours 
3. The safety of the access and parking arrangements 

 
5.2 On the first issue, the surrounding area contains a mixture of detached and semi-detached 

dwellings. Because the houses in the vicinity were built individually, there is no rigid building 
line facing Faringdon Road. Instead the houses are set back from the road at slightly differing 
distances. Thus, the fact that Plots 1 – 4 would be set slightly forward of Silver Glenn and 
Pinewood is not considered to be harmful to the appearance of the locality. Although they are 
semi-detached houses, the proposed dwellings on Plots 1 – 4 have been designed to give the 
impression of being single detached Edwardian-style houses through the use of an 
asymmetric front elevation, with a gable and bay, and only one door on the front elevation. 
The submitted street elevation shows the proposed buildings on the road frontage would be 
set 5 metres apart, and would lie 8 metres from Pinewood and 22 metres from Silver Glenn. 
Notwithstanding the intention to retain the existing mature trees on the frontage, this proposed 
spacing of the buildings complements the existing character of the street. The Arboricultural 
Officer was considering additional information concerning the impact on trees at the time of 
writing the report. His final comments will be reported at the Meeting, although it is anticipated 
that he will have no objection subject to conditions. 

 
5.3 The locality also has examples of existing houses occupying “backland” positions (i.e. Nos 1 

and 2 South View and Hollyfield House). Members will be aware that backland development 
can be acceptable, particularly if there are existing examples in the vicinity. The proposed 
“backland” building containing Plots 5 and 6 at the rear would lie 14 metres from the proposed 
buildings at the front. This exceeds the Council’s adopted minimum distance for rear wall to 
gable wall of 12 metres. Officers consider the design of the proposed dwellings and the 
amount of space between them means the proposal would fit in with the character of the area 
and does not represent an overdevelopment of the site. 

 
5.4 With regard to the second issue, the impact on neighbours, the main concerns are whether 

harm would arise from overlooking, noise and disturbance, or loss of light. The principal 
windows on Plots 1 – 4 would face to the front and rear and should not cause harmful 
overlooking. The submitted drawings show a side facing first floor bedroom window in Plots 1 
and 4 which would look towards Silver Glenn and Pinewood. These windows, however, can be 
removed by condition. The principal windows in the proposed building to the rear (Plots 5 and 
6) would look towards the neighbours’ gardens. However, due to the fact that this building 
would be set back, these windows would not be directly facing the most sensitive part of the 
gardens, namely that closest to the rear of each house where amenity should be maximised. 
Instead, the windows would directly face lower parts of the gardens. An angled line drawn 
from the proposed windows to the nearest point of each neighbours’ house gives a measured 
distance of 28 metres in both cases, in excess of the Council’s adopted minimum distance of 
21 metres. For these reasons, it is considered no harm from overlooking would arise. 

 
5.5 In terms of noise and disturbance, the main concern with backland development is the 

potential for noise and disturbance from vehicles serving the dwellings at the rear. In this case, 
the proposed driveway serving Plots 5 and 6 would lie alongside the public footpath that 
separates the application site from the neighbours at Silver Glenn. In view of this separation, it 
is considered the likely level of noise and disturbance would be acceptable. The parking areas 
serving Plots 1 – 4 would lie at the front of the site. Officers consider there is no reason to 
assume that noise and disturbance arising from the typical use of the proposed garden areas 
by residents should be above what could be reasonably expected for a residential area. Given 

Page 39



Report 250/05 

the proposed orientation and spacing of the dwellings, Officers believe there should be no 
harm from loss of light. 

 
5.6 The final issue is access and parking. The existing vehicular access is set back 6 metres from 

the carriageway and provides adequate vision along Faringdon Road. Accordingly, there is no 
reason to assume that use of the access will be dangerous to pedestrians using the adjoining 
footpaths. Parking has been provided at a ratio of 3 spaces per dwelling. Given the size of the 
proposed dwellings (4 bedrooms) and the village location, this provision is considered 
acceptable. The County Engineer has no objections subject to conditions. 

 
5.7 Objections have been made in relation to existing drains, but this is a matter dealt with under 

building regulations. 
 
6.0 Recommendation 

 
6.1 Subject to the final comments of the Arboricultural Officer, it is recommended that authority to 

grant planning permission is delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair 
and/or Vice Chair subject to conditions including materials, access, parking, boundary 
treatment, landscaping, tree protection and the deletion of specified windows. 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Report 250/05 

SUN/7291/5 – J A Pye (Oxford) Ltd 
Demolition of existing 8 flats and construction of replacement building containing 8 flats 
Lincombe Lodge, Fox Lane, Boars Hill 
 
 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 Lincombe Lodge is a building containing 8 flats that lies on Fox Lane, Boars Hill. This application 

seeks permission to demolish the existing building and replace it with a new building containing 
the same number of flats, with a volume that is 29% greater than the existing building. The 
proposed building would also be set further back into the site with parking arranged in front of it. 
Extracts from the plans are in Appendix 1. 

 
1.2 The site lies within the Green Belt. To the west of the site is Lincombe Lodge Hotel. At the front 

of the site is a separate dwelling called The Lodge, while to the east is a dwelling known as 
Gracedieu. 

 
1.3 The application comes to Committee because of anticipated objections from the Parish Council 

and local residents. 
 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 In 1983 planning permission was granted to convert the original house at Lincombe Lodge into 6 

flats for the elderly and 1 wardens flat (ref SUN/7291/1). In 1984, planning permission was 
granted for an extension to allow for 1 extra flat, making a total of 8 flats (ref SUN/7291/2). 

 
2.2 The restriction on the occupation of the flats, to elderly residents only, was lifted by an 

application permitted in 2004 (ref SUN/7291/3). 
 
2.3 In 2005, an application was made to demolish the existing building and replace it with a building 

containing the same number of flats but with an increase in volume of 46%. That application was 
refused under delegated authority by the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair. The 
reason for refusal related to the size of the proposed building and is in Appendix 2. 

 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy G5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan restricts the size of any replacement 

dwelling in the Green Belt. Policy GS3 of the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan is similar, but 
uses a “sliding scale” to allow a larger building where the floor area is below the threshold of 
120m2. 

 
3.2 Policies D1, D2 and D3 of the adopted Local Plan require all new development to be acceptable 

in terms of design, impact on neighbours, and highway safety. Polices DC1, DC5 and DC9 of 
the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan are similar. 

 
 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Sunningwell Parish Council – any comments received will be reported orally at the Meeting. 
 
4.2 Local Residents – any comments received will be reported orally at the Meeting. 
 
4.3 County Engineer – no objection subject to conditions. 
 
4.4 Consultant Architect – comments to be reported at the Meeting. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 46



Report 250/05 

4.5 Architects’ Advisory Panel - comments to be reported at the Meeting. 
 
4.6 County Archaeologist – no objection subject to conditions. 
 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 There are four main issues: 
 
  The size of the proposed building in relation to Green Belt policy 
  The impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area 
  The effect of the proposal on neighbours 
  Access and parking 
 
5.2 With regard to the first issue, it should be noted that Green Belt policy on replacement dwellings 

does not refer to the instance of a single building containing multiple dwellings, or flats. In the 
previous application, refused in 2005, the applicants argued that each flat should qualify as a 
“small dwelling” under Policy GS3 of the emerging Local Plan and therefore could be replaced 
by a flat up to 50% larger in volume. This meant a proposed increase in volume of the whole 
flats building of 46%. Officers did not agree with this argument because an increase of 46% in 
the volume of the flats building would amount to a considerable absolute increase in built mass 
on the site, and a corresponding significant reduction in the openness of the Green Belt. Were 
Lincombe Lodge a single dwelling, the policy restriction would enable only a 30% increase in 
volume, which would have a reduced impact on openness arising from the increase in mass. 

 
5.3 The applicants have amended the proposal so that the current proposed increase in volume is 

within 30%. Officers consider that the proposal now accords with Green Belt policy. 
 
5.4 In terms of the impact on the character and appearance of the area, the design of the proposed 

building exhibits considerable articulation through variation in the height of the roof and the use 
of projecting bays. It has a far more coherent appearance than the existing building. The design 
of the previous proposal, for a larger building, was supported by the Consultant Architect and the 
Architects’ Advisory Panel. At the time of writing the report, the comments of the Consultant 
Architect and the Architects’ Advisory Panel on the current scheme were not known. These will 
be reported at the Meeting, but in view of the support for the previous application Officers 
anticipate support for the current proposal. 

 
5.5 The next issue is the effect of the proposal on neighbours. Between the site and the road lies a 

dwelling called The Lodge. The impact of the proposal on The Lodge is complex and needs 
careful consideration. Currently, the front elevation of Lincombe Lodge lies very close to the rear 
wall of The Lodge, which contains windows. The distance between the buildings is only 10 
metres which is well under the Council’s normal requirement for a minimum distance of 21 
metres. The proposed building would be moved significantly further back in the site, so that the 
distance between its front wall and the rear wall of The Lodge would be at least 26 metres. 

 
5.6 However, balanced against this is the proposed relocation of the bulk of the car parking from the 

rear of the site to the area between the proposed building and The Lodge. This is likely to result 
in increased noise and disturbance to residents of The Lodge from cars manoeuvring on the 
site. However, it should be noted that with the existing arrangement there is likely to be a degree 
of disturbance to The Lodge from manoeuvring vehicles. This is because all cars currently have 
to pass The Lodge when entering and leaving the site, and there is space to park some cars in 
the area between the front of the existing building and The Lodge. Members will need to 
consider this issue carefully. Officers consider the gains to the residents of The Lodge will 
outweigh any harm. 

 
5.7 Given the relationship of the proposed building to Lincombe Lodge Hotel to the west, no harm 

would arise to the latter. The nearest flank wall of the dwelling known as Gracedieu, to the east 
of the site, lies approximately 13 metres from the flank wall of the proposed building. Two first 

Page 47



Report 250/05 

floor windows and two rooflights would face Gracedieu, but these would be either obscure 
glazed or high level to avoid overlooking, which can be required by conditions. Overall, the 
impact of the proposal on neighbours is considered to be acceptable. 

 
5.8 The final issue is highway safety. As the proposed number of dwellings is the same as the 

existing number of dwellings, the use of the access is not likely to be materially greater. Of the 
proposed 8 flats, 6 are potentially 3-bedroom flats and 2 would be 2-bedroom flats. The 
Council’s adopted parking standards require a maximum of 2 parking spaces per unit for 2/3-
bedroom dwellings and this is what is proposed. For these reasons, the County Engineer has no 
objections. 

 
 
6.0 Recommendation 

 

6.1 Subject to no other substantive issues being raised by the Parish Council or local residents, it is 
recommended to grant planning permission subject to the following conditions:- 

 
1. TL1 
 
2.  MC2 
 
3.  REMOVE PD RIGHTS 
 
4. OBSCURE GLAZING 
 
5. HIGH LEVEL WINDOWS 

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Report 250/05 

CUM/19444 – Cardinal Homes  
Demolition of 109 Eynsham Road and erection of eight dwellings. Land to rear of 101 – 109 
Eynsham Road, Botley (Cumnor Parish). 
 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of 109 Eynsham Road and 

the erection of eight houses (three detached – 1x4 bed 1x3 bed & 1 x 2 bed, two semi-
detached – 2x3 bed and three terraced – 3x2 bed) on land to the rear. 

 
1.2 The main part of the site is currently part of the rear garden area of No. 109. It is rectangular in 

shape and lies behind the gardens of Nos 101 – 107.  A narrower strip of garden is proposed 
to connect that rectangular part of the site to No 109 and will be used to provide vehicular 
access with the demolition of No 109 providing access to Eynsham Road.  The access will 
therefore be situated between the existing dwellings of Nos. 107 and 111. 

 
1.3 The dwellings will be set in reasonably sized plots orientated around a parking and turning 

area, providing 12 spaces.  Their location on site takes account of existing tree planting on the 
south and east boundaries. The detached dwellings are located on the east part of the site, to 
the rear of Nos 101 – 105, and the semi-detached / terraced units are located parallel with the 
south boundary, adjoining the rear gardens of properties in Nobles Close.  The materials 
proposed for all units are brick with tiled roofs. 

 
1.4 A copy of the plans showing the location of the proposal, the siting of the dwellings, their 

design and the applicants’ supporting statement are attached at Appendix 1.   
 
1.5 The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been received. 
   
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 There is no relevant planning history on this site. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy H4 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for new housing within the 

built-up area of Botley, which includes the application site. 
 
3.2 Policy H16 enables backland development provided: a safe means of access with turning and 

adequate on site parking can be achieved; there is no adverse impact on the amenities of any 
existing dwelling on or around the site; and the proposed dwellings and their landscaping 
blend with the overall character and appearance of the area. 

 
3.3 Policies D1, D2, and D3 seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of 

design, does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of 
highway safety. 

 
3.4 Similar policies to those above have been included in the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan 

2011.  The corresponding policies are GS6, H9, DC1, DC5, and DC9. 
 
3.5 Policy H14 also requires the density of new housing development in this area to be at least 40 

dwellings per hectare, subject to caveats, including that no harm would be caused to the 
character of the area or to the amenity of adjoining properties. 

 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Cumnor Parish Council – do not object, but request several matters are taken into account.  

Their comments are attached at Appendix 2. 
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 55



Report 250/05 

4.2 County Engineer – No response received at the time of writing.  Any comments received will 
be reported orally to the meeting. 

 
4.3 Drainage Engineer – No objections. 
 
4.4 Environmental Health – no objections. 
 
4.5 Four letters of objection have been received and are summarised below: 
 

• The development is not in keeping with the area. 

• The development will lead to a loss of security to the rear of existing properties. 

• It will be unneighbourly, causing a loss of privacy and overlooking.  

• It will overload the existing sewerage system. 

• Access onto the Eynsham Road (Service Road) will be dangerous. 

• The demolition and construction will be disruptive and unneighbourly. 

• Six dwellings would be nearer the site maximum for redevelopment. 

• 12 parking spaces are inadequate for eight dwellings. There is also no provision for visitor 
parking. This will lead to on street parking. 

• The boundaries between the site and Nos 107 & 111 should be a 2m high brick wall. 

• Access is too narrow for pedestrian access, and the provision of utility services / lighting 
etc. 

• The gates will cause vehicles to stop outside Nos 107 & 111 and will be detrimental late at 
night.  If allowed, they should be electronic. 

• If allowed, this scheme will open up other land to the rear for more houses, to the 
detriment of existing residents. 

• There is a covenant on the land preventing building. (This is not a material planning 
consideration). 

 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The main issues in this case are considered to be  
 

1) The principle of the proposed development and the mix of development. 
2) The impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area. 
3) The impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties.  
4) The safety of the access / parking arrangements. 

 
5.2 On the first issue, Eynsham Road is identified in the Local Plan as an area that can 

accommodate new housing development providing the layout, mass and design of the 
proposal would not harm the character of the area.  PPG 3 “Housing” also makes it a priority 
to use previously developed land for new housing, particularly within urban areas.  Previously 
developed land includes the curtilage of an existing dwelling.  Therefore, the principle of the 
proposed development is considered acceptable in this location. 

 
5.3 Regarding the second issue, the development in the form proposed is not considered to be out 

of keeping with the locality.  The proposed dwellings will be to the rear of Nos. 101 - 111 
Eynsham Road and Nos. 28 -32 Nobles Close which will largely screen any views of the 
development obtained from the public realm (i.e. from Eynsham Road and Nobles Close).  
Consequently, Officers consider the visual impact of the proposal to be acceptable. 

 
5.4 In terms of design, the dwellings incorporate the vernacular style found within the 

neighbouring area, and it is proposed to use similar materials. 
 
5.5 In terms of density, the site is surrounded by medium density residential development of 

around 25 dwellings per hectare.  The proposed development density is approximately 36 
dwellings per hectare.  Whilst below the target of 40 per hectare as defined by Policy H14, it is 

Page 56



Report 250/05 

considered that the proposal is acceptable as it reflects the medium density of surrounding 
housing which is an essential part of the established character of the area. 

 
5.6 Turning to the third issue, the impact upon neighbouring properties, it is considered that no 

harm is caused to those properties located in Nobles Road and Pinnocks Way which lie some 
48 metres and 37 metres respectively from the proposed dwellings.  The new dwellings are 
also sited approximately 42 metres from the rear of those properties in Eynsham Road and 
are orientated to respect the amenity and privacy of all adjoining dwellings (both existing and 
proposed).   

 
5.7 However, it is considered that some degree of harm is likely to arise from noise and general 

disturbance from the vehicular use of the access drive between the Nos. 107 and 111. 
 
5.8 Whilst it is acknowledged that the proposed access drive is likely to result in some noise and 

disturbance to rooms at the rear of both adjacent properties, as well as their rear gardens, it is 
felt that, with additional boundary treatment (i.e. close boarded fencing / walling) mitigation of 
the harm caused by vehicle movements can be achieved.  It must also be borne in mind that 
any harm caused must be weighed against the consideration to make the most efficient use of 
previously developed land.  In this respect, your Officers consider, on balance, that planning 
permission should not be withheld.  Issues of boundary treatments and drainage are covered 
by conditions.  There is considered to be no additional risk to security of property. 

 
5.9 On the final issue, the parking and access arrangements proposed appear acceptable in 

highway safety terms, and adequate visibility appears to be available at the new access to 
ensure pedestrian safety and that of existing road users. However, the comments of the 
County Engineer have yet to be received at the time of writing to formally confirm this.  The 
parking provision shown provides spaces for each unit at a ratio of 1.5 spaces.  Given the 
accessible location of the site and very regular bus services into Oxford in the immediate 
vicinity, this is considered acceptable. 

 
6.0 Recommendation  

 
6.1 That subject to no objections from the County Engineer, authority to grant planning permission 

subject to the following conditions be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the 
Chair or Vice Chair of Development Control Committee. 

 
1 TL1 – Time Limit 

 
2 MC2 – Submission of sample materials 

 
3 RE2 – Restriction on extensions / alterations to dwellings (PD rights removed) 

 
4 RE8 – Submission of drainage details 

  
5 RE7 – Submission of boundary details 

 
6 Submission of details for electronic gates. 

 
7 Access in accordance with specified plan 

 
8 Turning space in accordance with specified plan 

 
9 Car parking layout in accordance with specified plan 

 
10 LS1 – Submission of landscaping scheme 

 
11 Submission of surface material details for access road. 

 

Page 57



Report 250/05 

12 LS12 – Layout / Maintenance of open space. 
 

13 MC23 – Removal of specified buildings to be demolished. 
 

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72


